
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-2944-KS  
                             Provide onsite furniture refurbishment.  
 
DATE:  April 11th, 2016 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



 
1) Can you provide pictures of the pieces listed in the scope of work? 

 
Yes, please refer to the attached images.  

 
2) Are the pieces being refinished to the same color as the existing finish? 
 
 The pieces will be refinished to the same color as existing.  
 
3) Would it be possible to do any part of this project off-site? 
 
No, All work is to be done onsite. 

 












